NEWLANDS & AULDHOUSE COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Thursday 03 March 2022 19:00 (in the Scout Hall)

PRESENT

Jade Graham (Chair), Jim Dryburgh (Treasurer), Sandy Walls (Vice-Chair), Alison Mitchell, Helen Dolan, Zara Kitson, Collette McAlpine, John Duthie (apologies for leaving early).

Sheila White (representing Friends of Newlands Park).

Lawrence Schmulion (in attendance)

APOLOGIES

PREVIOUS MINUTES (03 February 2022)

One Typographical error was observed. Otherwise, the minutes were accepted.

Public Participation

Discussion focused on the continuing problems with street lamp faults, and the number of pot holes in the local roads.

Phone Box Adoption Update

The Chair reported that the contract for adoption has been signed. As regards use of the facility, the siting of a defibrillator is being considered.

A neighbour opposite has been identified as a glass artist.

The telephone will be disconnected in due course. BT is to leave the power supply switched on..

Friends of Auldhouse Park Update

Zara Kitson is now leading the group.

Volunteers are coming forward.

A section of park railings is to be reconditioned. This will assist in determining the resources required to complete the task.

Friends of Newlands Park Update

A report from group organiser Julia Radcliffe was presented.

The Pump at the pond is unserviceable. This is the cause of occasional flooding on the path at the other end of the rose garden. While awaiting the resolution of the problem with the pump, a line of slabs has been placed on one of the borders, bypassing the area prone to flooding. The Rose garden is to be given up.

Auldhouse Community lunch

Police Report

There has been an increase in noisy music calls which we have been attending, and also liaising with Glasgow City Council ASB team in relation to this.

There has been a handful of undetected housebreakings that are still being investigated.

There was 1 sexual crime within a dwelling house that is still being investigated, however police are not looking for anyone else in relation to it.

There was a male arrested for acting in a threating manner whilst in possession of a knife. This appears to be an isolated targeted incident.

There was a significant drugs and cash seizure where by a male was arrested and released on an undertaking for drugs offences. This was in relation to a proactive stop by police.

There have been a few isolated incidents of ASB, where persons have been charged with offences such as breach of the peace, assault and vandalism.

Police continue to be proactive in road traffic matters, with several motorists being reported for no licence, no insurance, dangerous driving and drug driving.

We have been liaising with Jim Kane from the Council, regarding parking issues at Tinto primary and are looking at a joint action plan in order to tackle this issue.

Councillor's Report

Finance

Correspondence Planning

01 Feb to 28 Feb 2022

22/0035/ADV. Display of non- illuminated noticeboard. (Kilmarnock Road entrance) at St Margaret's Church 353 Kilmarnock Road.

22/00046/FUL Erection of single storey rear extension, formation of dormer extensions to side and rear and external alterations to dwellinghouse at 27 Langside Drive

21/03668/FUL Installation of rooflights and removal of chimney at 11 Beverley Road.

22/00383/FUL Erection of outbuilding to rear of dwellinghouse at 73 Monreith Road.

AOCB

The next meeting will take place on Thursday 07 Apr 2022 at 19:00 in the Scout Hall.